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To Our Shareholders

Rising energy costs global warming droughts severe storms ill effects of

pollution and other factors now more that ever point to the dire need for better

solution for renewable energy With our revolutionary concept and design WindTamer

Corporation strives to be the world leader in providing uncompromised sustainable

energy solutions

WindTamer Corporation has down-to-earth style and common-sense approach

that is evident in our design Our developing technology can help supply energy needs

without forsaking the environment WindTamer Corporation is committed to bringing its

ideals to the world while satisfying the needs of those it serves directly

Over the past 12 months we have undertaken very fast paced journey We

strive to improve upon our patented technology to better utilize the winds kinetic energy

using Diffuser Augmented Wind Turbine We have gone through many steps to get to

this point from concept and model in garage to the prototypes having been built

and tested to the design we have today

During the 2008 fiscal year and to date we have taken several important steps

toward launching our business In the late fall of 2008 we began working with

component manufacturers to build our first production models We continue to refine

our manufacturing requirements for which we utilize the Total Quality Management

system We have begun manufacturing production models and we plan to begin selling

units in the first half of 2009 Since November 2008 we have been in preliminary

discussions with distributor networks/candidates about domestic distribution of our
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products We have also opened research and engineering office in Geneseo New

York for testing product assembly and warehousing

We have also taken steps over the past eight months so that our stock may

begin trading publicly on the Over-the-Counter Bulletin Board or OTCBB We have

registered with the Securities and Exchange Commission and are working with market

maker to begin quoting our shares on the OTCBB We hope that this process will be

completed in the first half of 2009 as well

We have considerable way to go in order to achieve our strategic objective to

be the world leader in the wind turbine industry We feel the efforts we have taken over

this past year and the management team we are building are important steps towards

the overall goal of WindTamer Corporation

Sincerely

3/1J1

Gerald Brock

Chief Executive Officer and Chairman of the Board
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EXPLANATORY NOTE

Ibis Amendment No Ito Form 10-K on Form l0-KIA the Amended Filing amends the Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31
2008

originally
tiled on February 13 2009 the Original Filing of WindTamer Corporation New York corporation the Company The purpose of this

amendment is to supplement the Original Filing in response to comments received from the Securities and Exchange Commission for the Form S-I filed by the

Company on February 13 2009

In accordance with Rule 12b-15 under the Exchange Act each item of the Original Filing that is amended by this Amended Filing is also restated in its entirety

and this Amended Filing is accompanied by currently dated certifications on Exhibits 31.1 and 32.1 by the Companys Chief Executive Officer and Chief

Financial Officer Except as described above this Amended Filing does not amend update or change any items financial statements or other disclosures in the

Original Filing and does not reflect events occurring after the filing of the Original Filing including as to any exhibits to the Original Filing affected by

subsequent events Information not affected by the changes described above is unchanged and reflects the disclosures made at the time of the Original Filing

Accordingly this Amended Filing should be read in conjunction with the Original Filing and our other SEC filings subsequent to the filing of the Original Filing

including any amendments to those filings Capitalized letters not defined in the Amended Filing are as defined by the Original Filing
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Item Business

Company Overview

We are an independent developer oE wind turbine technology We have developed new type of wind turbine called the Wind Tamer Our patented

technology is new to the wind turbine industry We believe that our technology is more efficient way to harness wind energy than currently used in the industry

and will allow us to offer product that will allow wind energy to better compete with other forms of energy in power generation We plan to develop our

product for use in power generation in the residential commercial governmental industrial recreational portable and low-head hydro renewable energy

markets and transportation markets We intend to market our technology worldwide through manufacturing distribution and licensing arrangements

We were incorporated in New York on March 30 2001 under the name Future Energy Solutions Inc In November 2008 we changed our name to WindTamer

Corporation Our founder Gerald Brock invented the Wind Tamer wind turbine in 2002 In December 2003 Mr Brock was issued patent for the Wind

Tamer turbine technology which was assigned to us second patent application is currently pending in the US which improves upon the original patented

technology We plan to seek international patent protection for our technology

Since 2002 we have produced numerous working prototypes of the Wind Tamer turbine utilizing our patented technology and have collected variety of

independent test data related to the performance of the machine To date we have focused on research and development of our patented technology and

production of Wind Tamer prototypes We have not yet begun large scale manufacturing of the machine or marketing it to customers We are continually

working to improve on our technology

We intend to begin working with strategic partners to manufacture and distribute the Wind Tamer for domestic sale and to license our technology for

manufacture and distribution overseas We have been in preliminary discussions with potential manufacturing partners and distributors to manufacture the Wind

Tamer units and to license our technology We expect to begin manufacturing and selling or licensing our technology to manufacturing or sates partners in the

first half of 2009 Once we have started sales we plan to pursue licensing opportunities later in 2009 At this time however we have no definitive distribution or

licensing agreements or arrangements to do so and there can be no assurance that we will be able to enter into successful arrangements by that time or at all

Business Strategy

We intend to use our proprietary technology to become leader in wind turbine technology and renewable energy markets We intend to enter the global

residential commercial governmental industrial recreational portable and low-head hydro renewable energy markets to sell and license our products and

achieve profitability
and self-sustaining growth We plan to do this by

Developing manufacturing alliances and infrastructure to facilitate mass production of wind turbines to be marketed in U.S and foreign markets

Developing sales force both organically and through strategic marketing alliances

Enhancing the design functionality reliability safety and cost effectiveness of our patented technology and prototype machines

Establishing joint ventures strategic alliances working participations licensing and/or royalty agreements with venture partners to augment our

manufacturing and marketing efforts worldwide and

Seeking the endorsement of environmental groups to highlight the importance of our product as viable alternative to fossil fuels as means to

generate power

We plan to target power generator distributors and manufacturers to form alliances for the mass production and distribution of our products We are currently in

negotiations with numerous domestic and international companies with advertising sales support manufacturing installation and servicing capabilities The

companies with whom we have spoken work with generators currently fueled by diesel natural gas propane and gasoline We believe our technology will be

able to fit within their current structures and work with current off-the-shelf generators We may also look to these potential partners to provide existing

infrastructure in the areas of marketing customers installation and service for us to leverage in developing and growing our business Potential applications of

Wind Tamer include stand-alone residential roof mount residential stand alone commercial roof-mount commercial stand alone industrial roof-mount

industrial boat dock and RV applications low-head hydro portable transportation and back-up power sourcing We plan on initially introducing Wind Tamer

units from 1.8 to 10 kilowatts for commercial industrial and residential use



As we develop these strategic alliances we also plan to organically develop our sales and marketing staff and efforts We are currently working with consultant

to publicize our corporate developments and
strategic

alliances to develop and grow our visibility in the marketplace We also plan to develop informational

brochures that describe our product and technology to distribute to our targeted customers After initially outsourcing manufacturing capabilities we may also

work to develop in-house manufacturing distribution and sales infrastructure while at the same time pursuing licensing arrangements and strategic business

alliances with dealerships manufacturers distributors and service providers located in the U.S and abroad to maximize market penetration

We have done extensive testing on the performance and efficiency of the Wind Tamer We believe the data from this testing show the superiority of our product

to currently available wind turbine technology For instance our testing shows that 1.5 KW WindTamer unit start upwind speed is 1.5 mph as compared to the

conventional three-blade 1.5 KW wind turbine which has start up wind speed of to 10 mph Additionally conventional wind turbines start shutting down or

furling out of the wind at approximately 35 mph However our testing showed that our 1.5 KW wind turbine continued to make power at speeds in excess of 75

mph We intend to continue to enhance and improve the design and performance of our product and technology We are currently pursuing second patent that

we believe improves upon our design and have filed patent application

We believe that environmental groups will embrace and endorse Wind Tamer and we intend to aggressively pursue endorsements from such groups The

political climate for the introduction of Wind Tamer is beneficial as well The energy we utilize how that energy is produced and the by-products of producing

that energy are main topics in political forums around the world The greater use of wind power generally including the Wind Tamer in lieu of generators that

use fossil fuels to generate power will eliminate harmtI.il emissions such as carbon dioxide and sulfur dioxide The buming of coal in power plants results in the

release of billions of tons of carbon dioxide into the atmosphere each year in the U.S alone

Industry Overview

The use of renewable energy technologies has grown rapidly during the past several years Some 65 countries now have targets for their own renewable energy

usage and have enacted wide-ranging public policies to promote the use of renewable energy Climate change concerns coupled with high energy prices are

driving increasing growth in the renewable energy industries Investment capital flowing into renewable energy reached record US$77 billion in 2007 This has

been due to among other things significant increases in commodity fuel prices increased environmental awareness and political and social movement towards

greater use of clean energy These renewable energy resources include wind sunlight geothermal heat tides and biofuels As result we believe there is

demand for new proven machines and processes that can deliver renewable energy at rates that are superior to those currently being offered by competing

technologies

As of April 2008 worldwide wind farm capacity was approximately 100000 megawatts MW and wind power produced some 1.3% of global electricity

consumption The U.S is an important growth area for wind power The latest American Wind Energy Association figures show that installed U.S wind power

capacity has reached 11600 MW which is enough to serve three million average households Currently three quarters of global wind turbine sales are generated

by only four turbine manufacturing companies Vestas Gamesa Enercon and GE Energy GE Energy has installed over 5500 wind turbines to date

According to the Small Wind Turbine Global Market Study published by the American Wind Energy Association or AWEA in June 2008 the U.S market

continues to grow an estimated 14% 25% annually The AWEA estimates that least 49 U.S companies manufacture or plan to manufacture small wind

turbines According to AWEA grid-connected residential-scale systems 10KW in capacity constitute the fastest growing market segment Additional federal

tax ciedits could help accelerate this growth The AWEA study concludes that the single most effective driver for the wind power industry has been and

continues to be financial incentive programs offered by select states which include among others New York California Michigan Illinois and Massachusetts

The wind power industry points to the success of the solar photovoltaic PV industrys federal investment tax credit which has resulted in 40% 55% annual

growth since the credits 2005 enactment in advocating for the same federal-level credit for the wind power industry

According to the AWEA during 2009 the Small Wind Certification Council or SWCC will begin to certify small wind systems to performance safety

reliability and sound standard created by AWEA Several states have indicated that they will require turbines to be SWCC-certitied in order to be eligible for

their incentive programs We believe that this certification process will benefit our marketing efforts as we believe based on our testing that our Wind Tamer

units will perform very well in comparison to other turbines currently being manufactured There can be no assurance however that our products will receive

SWCC certification if and when it is implemented If we do not receive SWCC certification for our products purchasers of our turbines may not be eligible for

incentive programs in states which require the certification for such programs

Over 300 wind turbine models in various stages of development exist worldwide of which 100 are engineered by U.S companies Manufacturing costs vary

widely dependent upon many factors as discussed in the AWEA study These factors include the availability of state incentives average annual wind speeds

rising global prices for raw materials such as aluminum copper and steel operations and maintenance costs and permitting costs



According to AWEA interest has increased in installing small wind turbines in urban environments on rooftops as opposed to an acre or more of unobstructed

land The American Planning Association local and national media and numerous green building organizations are taking an interest in this application type as

way to generate renewable on-site electricity for city buildings The Wind Tamer units are specifically designed for such applications and are well-positioned to

capitalize on this market segment In 2007 fewer than 100 units were sold for urban or rooftop purposes representing approximately 1% of the available U.S

market for such applications

While we believe there will be wide application for our products we plan to initially focus in the area of stand-alone generators for residential commercial and

governmental customers

Turbines with capacity to generate 10 KW of electricity typically
are used to power single homes or farms in remote or off-grid locations In our efficiency

testing we have found that Wind Tamer has the ability to generate power at both lower and higher wind speeds than conventional three-bladed or helix shape

blade wind turbines Based on this testing we believe that our smaller capacity generators may be able to fill the need provided by 10 KW wind turbines today

The Small Wind Turbine Industry estimates that 60% of the U.S has enough wind resources for small turbine use According to the U.S Department of Energy

small wind-powered electric generator can reduce homeowners electric bills by 50% to 90% The 2007 Global Small Wind Market Study finds that 6807

small wind turbines were sold in the US in 2006 Based on this study we believe there are millions of homes particularly those located in remote locations that

could benefit from the installation of small wind turbine powered generators

The cost of wind turbines can be offset by available federal and state tax credits and cash rebates For instance there is federal Investment Tax Credit of 30%

for qualiting installations of wind energy systems currently scheduled to expire in 2016 Additionally New York State has cash rebate available for the

installation of eligible wind turbines that ranges from $2400 to $150000 depending on the size and location of the wind turbine system This particular

incentive is scheduled to expire December 2009

Our Products and Technology

With our patented technology we have developed the Wind Tamer wind turbine The appeal of the Wind Tamer is that it allows customers to take control of their

electrical power source in cost effective manner Based on our preliminary testing data our patented process allows for extrapolation of higher efficiency of

usable electricity
from the winds kinetic energy as compared to conventional wind turbine technology such as other diffuser augmented wind turbine

technology see description below in the section titled Diffuser Augmented Wind Turbine Technology DAWT or helical horizontal twisted blade

rotation in the shape of helix or vertical wind turbine technology three bladed set up that stands vertical and rotates perpendicular to the wind

Wind Tamer

We believe that the appeal of Wind Tamer will rest with its simplicity The unit stands 10 to 16 feet off the ground in stand-alone applications It resembles

sleek jet engine in appearance rather than the conventional wind turbine with long blades As the result of this design we believe it poses little or no threat to

birds pets or the environment The units stand 10 to 16 feet off the ground and require only 10 square feet of land or roof-top surface area to mount

Conventional wind turbines require 120-foot towers weighing upwards of 1500 pounds with generator weighing 1200 pounds set atop the tower and copper

wires to transmit power from the generator to the ground add another 200 pounds We expect Wind Tamer turbines to weigh approximately 100 pounds The

Wind Tamer operates with minimal noise or vibration The design of our units provides for UV-ray and weather protection based on testing in different seasonal

condition These features allow for reduced maintenance costs and increased longevity compared to conventional wind turbines which are bare blades exposed to

the elements and have more moving parts Therefore we believe that the Wind Tamer will lend itself to not only commercial and industrial use but also

residential use

We believe we will need to continue research and development to improve upon our technology as is common with many other technologies We do not believe

there are material developmental hurdles to commercialization However we are still finalizing our manufacturing and assembly base and will need to further

develop our sales and distribution resources and networks to begin commercialization which we are presently pursuing

D1ffi.iser Augmented Wind Turbine Technology DA WT

The Wind Tamer turbine is what is known as Diffl.iser Augmented Wind Turbine or DAWT Our patented technology known as Fluid-Driven Vacuum

Enhanced Generator improves upon the existing DAWT technology This technology consists of fluid-driven power generator having turbine with several

vanes an exhaust chamber device for directing first fluid towards the vanes of the turbine device for directing second fluid through the generator housing

assembly without contacting said turbine device for combining the first fluid and the second fluid in an exhaust chamber and device for creating vacuum in

the exhaust chamber The technology utilizes two vacuums pulling the wind through Wind Tamers rotor aiding the push of the wind which existing DAWT

technology does not provide This technology allows for several times the extracted usable electrical energy from the winds kinetic energy than is provided by

conventional and helical wind turbines of much larger size



We continue to build and test new prototypes and perform additional research and development to further perfect our patented technology During this testing

the Company found that the Wind Tamer turbine outperformed several of the top selling conventional wind turbines all of which were two to ten times larger in

size than Wind famer Wind Tamer produced several times the electrical output of similar sized conventional wind turbines without any of the problems

associated with such conventional wind turbines During testing Wind lamer while operating under and ohm loads took an off-the-shelf conventional

wind turbine generator to its designed limit

Another Important discovery was made at the time of testing The generator while operating under the aforementioned toads was coot to the touch There was no

heat build up The cooling effect was the result of the static pressure behind the rotor being eliminated through Wind Tamers patented process coot operating

generator is more efficient operating generator These preliminary tests showed that the combination of less heat loss and more electrical power enhances the

longevity of the generator providing competitive advantage for Wind Tamer over existing wind turbine technology

We have applied for subsequent patent in the U.S designed to enhance Wind Tamers performance We also plan to expand our patent protection beyond the

U.S by filing patent applications in Europe and other foreign jurisdictions

Competition

We will compete directly with companies that manufacture and sell conventional wind turbines and helical wind turbines and also with those that manufacture

and sell generators powered by diesel natural gas propane and gasoline Sales of conventional wind turbines and helical wind turbines make up very small

fraction of the U.S market for generators and are sold predominately outside the U.S Currently three-quarters of global wind turbine sales come from only four

turbine manufacturing companies Vestas Gamesa Enercon and GE Energy Bergey WindPower Co based in Norman Oklahoma is one of the worlds leading

suppliers of small wind turbines Bergey WindPower Co has installations in all 50 states and more than 100 countries and an international network of about 500

dealers There are several other suppliers of small wind turbines in the U.S such as Bergey WindPower Co that are focused on the residential and small

business markets with whom we will compete

Competitive Advantages

The Wind Tamer turbine has several distinct advantages over both conventional wind turbines and other energy sources for power generators Wind Tamer

resembles sleek jet engine in appearance We believe that it is the first wind turbine machine that can be safely placed on residential commercial or industrial

rooftops due to its design which eliminates vibration and noise There are millions of roof tops on commercial and industrial buildings with the infrastructure

already in place where Wind Tamer can be placed to harness wind energy

More Cost Effective than Conventional Wind Turbines The Wind Tamer has the potential to be cost-effective Conventional 10 kilowatt wind turbine devices

capable of providing electrical power to typical home can cost $60000 to $100000 installed Under current production levels this would mean an approximate

20-year payback for customers We believe that Wind Tamer will cost approximately $50000 $60000 installed and we believe it will have 5-year paybaek

period Unlike coal oil and other traditional energy sources the Wind Tamer turbine emits no pollutants and we believe has no negative effects on the

environment Annual maintenance for conventional wind turbine is $500 -$1000 while annual maintenance for the Wind Tamer should be minimal

Made from Conventional Materials Wind Tamer turbine can be manufactured from conventional materials such as fiberglass glass-reinforced plastic carbon

fiber or aluminum Thus it is manufacturer friendly with no exotic materials or exotic
part.s needed This will facilitate its development and make it easier to

locate and acquire raw materials for its construction and to mass produce The size of the unit can be tailored and
specifically manufactured to order for different

applications We have no arrangements with suppliers at this time but we believe based on flexibility in use of materials and our discussions with potential

suppliers that we will be able to acquire the necessary material when we begin manufacturing our planned products

Government Support significant advantage over conventional energy sources is the
availability of government credits for purchasers of wind turbines For

example the federal government provides tax credit for 30% of expenditures to install wind energy equipment up to 100 kilowatts and production tax credit

which provides $021 per kWh benefit for the first tO years of facilities operation States also offer incentives For example the New York State Energy

Research and Development Authority now subsidizes 50% of the cost for residential users and 70% for commercial users New York State also currently offers

cash rebates that range from $2400 to $150000 for installation of small-wind energy turbines depending on the size and location Other state incentive

programs include 100% personal property tax exemption for eligible properties in Michigan and 5% personal tax credit for taxpayers with renewable energy

systems installed at their primary residence in Massachusetts These credits can help make wind turbines more attractive than other power generation products



Simple Implementation Implementation of the unit for use is very simple Wind Tamers electrical leads from the generator hook directly into conversion box

that is approximately thick by 16 high that plugs directly in to standard wall receptacle

Works at Various Weather Conditions Conventional wind turbines automatically shut down when wind speeds exceed approximately 35 miles per hour

Conventional wind turbines shut down by means of furl or feathering and are at the mercy of wind events that often leave them damaged or found on the ground

after high wind event Wind Tamer has been tested at speeds in excess of 75 miles per hour without shutting down During the testing process Wind Tamer

was left exposed to wide variety of weather conditions including snow for continuous period of one year with no maintenance issues The rotor blades are

protected from the weather and UV rays UV rays and weather are often the demise of conventional wind turbines shortening the life of the generator and rotor

blades Conventional generators have vent holes in their casing for cooling purposes and in many cases water gets
inside the generator and freezes When the

wind picks up the generators magnets and windings are destroyed by the ice that has formed within the generator

Point of Consumption Application Wind Tamer is point of consumption machine and can be placed in close proximity to where electricity is needed in stand

alone or roof-mount applications Conventional wind turbines cannot be roof mounted due to vibration and noise inherent in their operation and are often placed

hundreds of feet or more from the point of consumption Conventional wind turbines require an acre of land with guide-wired towers 120 feet high and several

hundred feet of transmission lines along roads and access avenues to the tower while we are designing Wind Tamer to be placed on top of or adjacent to

commercial buildings or residential homes

Safety Maximized We believe that the Wind Tamer poses virtually no safety risks as the rotor blades are housed Unlike conventional wind turbines we believe

that there is no risk of rotor blade throw Conventional wind turbines can throw rotor blades frequently and certain large wind turbines have been documented to

throw rotor blade quarter mile from the turbine In addition there is no danger of ice build-up with Wind Tamer as the rotor blades are housed When

conventional wind turbines are idle ice build-ups regularly occur and ice is thrown when the turbines engage
This causes potential

health hazards to persons or

animals during cold weather operation Conventional wind turbine rotor blades are exposed and operate in open air presenting hazard to birds Wind farms must

be situated in areas where the wind blows fairly constantly Such locations are often prime migratory routes for birds Scientists estimate that as many as 44000

birds have been killed over the past two decades by conventional wind turbines in the Altamont Pass east of San Francisco An estimated 50 golden eagles are

killed each year at this site

Silent Operation Wind Tamer operates virtually silent even under the heaviest of electrical loads Conventional wind turbines and traditional fuel operated

generators are very noisy Conventional wind turbines are often required to be taken down by municipalities as result of exceeding legally acceptable noise

ordinances

Minimal Maintenance Wind Tamer requires minimal maintenance usually just sight
check If maintenance is required the units are easily accessible since

they are relatively low to the ground Conventional wind turbines require on-going maintenance In most cases the towers have to be lowered during

maintenance Average annual maintenance costs of $500 to $1000 are often required for conventional wind turbines in the 10 kilowatt range that powers

moderate sized home

Customers

While we believe there will be wide application for our products we plan to initially focus in the area of stand-alone generators to commercial industrial

governmental and residential consumers We presently have no customers We plan to sell or license our products to wholesalers who operate in these markets

The companies with whom we have spoken work with generators currently fueled by diesel natural gas propane and gasoline We believe our technology will

be able to fit within their current structures and work with current off-the-shelf generators They can also provide existing infrastructure in the areas of

manufacturing marketing distribution customers installation and service for us to leverage in developing and growing our business Potential applications of

Wind Tamer include stand-alone residential roof mount residential stand-alone commercial roof-mount commercial stand-alone industrial roof-mount

industrial boat .- dock and RV applications low-head hydro portable transportation and back-up power sourcing We plan on initially introducing Wind Tamer

units from 1.8 to 10 kilowatts for commercial industrial and residential use



Intellectual Property

Patents

The Wind Tamer turbine is what is known as Diffuser-Augmented Wind Turbine or DAWT We have developed this with our patented technology Fluid-

Driven Vacuum-Enhanced Generator Patent No US 6655907 Mr Brock was issued this patent in December 2003 and has assigned it to the Company This

patent expires in 2020 This patented technology consists of fluid-driven power generator having turbine with several vanes an exhaust chamber device for

directing first fluid towards the vanes of the turbine device for directing second fluid through the generator housing assembly without contacting said

turbine device for combining the first fluid and the second fluid in an exhaust chamber and device for creating vacuum in the exhaust chamber The

technology utilizes two vacuums pulling the wind through Wind Tamers rotor aiding the push of the wind This technology allows for several times the

extracted usable electrical energy from the winds kinetic energy than is provided by conventional and helical wind turbines of much larger size

We have also applied for another patent that improves upon our wind turbine technology

Trademarks

We regard our proprietary rights as valuable assets and as important to our competitive advantage Our Trademarks include the name Wind Tamer and the

slogans Wind Tamer Bringing Wind Power Down to Earth and Wind Turbine Even Your Neighbors Will Love which we have registered in the

U.S We plan to use these Trademarks in marketing our products

Government Regulation

Due to their size and noise among other things conventional wind turbines can require extensive government approvals for installation including zoning and

related type matters Private use of electric power generation equipment in the U.S generally requires meeting applicable municipal building and electrical codes
and installation by persons who are licensed or certified to install such equipment Installation can also require significant land for installation up to

requirement of an acre of land This adds
significant cost for customer or business to install

Based on its size and relative quiet operation we believe that installation of Wind Tamer turbine has fewer such requirements While zoning laws vary

according to jurisdiction we believe in many instances no zoning approval would be required for residential or commercial installation of Wind Tamer turbine

It is possible that zoning approvals for end users could delay implementation for purchasers of our planned products

Several states offer financial incentives to purchasers of small wind powered systems When and if the SWCCs certification process is implemented some of

these states have indicated that receipt of financial incentives available to purchasers of wind powered systems will be dependent upon the purchased system

receiving certification from the SWCC

Research and Development

Our research and development activities have focused on developing improving and testing our DAWT technology and Wind Tamer turbine and related

components We plan to continue to dedicate our expenditures in the areas of base research for equipment design and enhance our technology Research and

development expenses for the fiscal years ended December 31 2008 and 2007 and since inception were $249 171 $6000 and $295453 respectively During

each of the last two years our founder Mr Brock spent over 1000 hours on research and development activities

Employees

We currently have two full-time employees our President Chief Executive Officer and acting Chief Financial Officer Gerald Brock and Amy Brock
who performs day-to-day clerical and administrative duties as required for the Company and is our corporate secretary We plan to hire approximately 50

additional employees over the next 12 months in the areas of sales administration and product assembly As we further develop and market Wind Tamer we will

need to hire additional employees

Office and Facilities

Our executive offices are located at 6053 Ely Avenue Livonia New York 14487 the principal residence of Mr Brock owned solely by him in his individual

capacity and in which the Company has no interest Our telephone number at that address is 585-346-6442 and our facsimile number is 585-346-3062 We also

sublease warehouse containing 4300 square feet of space in Geneseo New York We plan to utilize this space to begin assembly of our Wind Tamer turbines



Item IA Risk Factors

An investment in our common stock involves high degree of risk You should carefully consider the risks described below before deciding to purchase shares of

our common stock If any of the events contingencies circumstances or conditions described in the risks below actually occurs our business financial condition

or results of operations could be seriously harmed The trading price of our common stock could in turn decline and you could lose all or part of your

investment

RISK FACTORS CONCERNING OUR BUSINESS AND OPERATIONS

We have limited operating history which may make it difficult for investors to predi ci future performance based on current operations

We have limited operating history upon which investors may base an evaluation of our potential future performance We have had no significant revenues to

date As result there can be no assurance that we will be able to develop consistent revenue sources or that our operations will be profitable Our prospects

must be considered in light of the risks expense and difficulties frequently encountered by companies in early stage of development

We must among other things determine appropriate risks rewards and level of investment in each project respond to economic and market variables outside of

our control respond to competitive developments and continue to attract retain and motivate qualified employees There can be no assurance that we will be

successful in meeting these challenges and addressing such risks and the failure to do so could have materially adverse effect on our business results of

operations and financial condition

We will need additional financing to sustain our operations and may seek further capital to accelerate our growth which we may not be able to obtain on

acceptable terms If we are unable to raise additional capital as needed the future growth of our business and operations would be severely limited

limiting factor on our growth including our ability to enter our proposed markets attract customers and deliver our product in the targeted electrical power

production markets is our limited capitalization compared to other companies in the industry

We are currently seeking up to $20.0 million of equity financing from private sources to begin commercialization of our products If we raise additional funds

through the issuance of equity or convertible debt securities the percentage ownership of the Company held by existing shareholders will be reduced and our

shareholders may experience significant dilution In addition new securities may contain rights preferences or privileges that are senior to those of our common
stock If we raise additional capital through issuance of debt this will result in increased interest expense There can be no assurance that acceptable financing

necessary to fl.irther implement our plan of operation can be obtained on suitable terms if at all Our ability to develop our business could suffer if we are unable

to raise additional funds on acceptable terms which would have the effect of limiting our ability to increase our revenues or possibly attain
profitable operations

in the future

The auditors report for the fiscal years ended December 31 2008 and 2007 is qualified as to the Companys ability to continue as going concern

Due to the uncertainty of our ability to meet our current operating and capital expenses in their report on our audited annual financial statements as of and for the

years ended December 31 2008 and 2007 our independent auditors included an explanatory paragraph regarding concerns about our ability to continue as

going concern We are development stage company and have had no significant revenues to date The lack of sales and recurring losses from operations raise

substantial doubt about our ability to continue as going concern The presence of the going concern explanatory paragraph may have an adverse impact on the

relationships we are developing and plan to develop with third parties as we launch the commercialization of our products and could make it challenging and
difficult for us to raise additional financing especially during the current global financial crisis all of which could have material adverse impact on our

business and prospects and result in complete loss of your investment

We depend on ourfounder and will need to attract and retain key management and employees to grow our business and manage our growth

Our future success is largely dependent upon our founder Gerald l3rock The loss of Mr Brock through injury illness or death could result in the investment of

significant time and resources for replacing him At this time we have no key person life insurance for Mr Brock The loss of Mr Brocks services would very

likely have serious impact and adverse effect on our business financial condition and results of operations and an investment in our stock

There is also no assurance that as we grow we can successfully manage our growth or that we can attract the new talent that will be necessary to run the

Company at high level We presently have only employees In order to grow as contemplated in our business plan we must recruit and retain additional

qualified senior-management personnel Our failure to manage our growth could adversely affect our planned business Competition is intense for highly skilled

personnel in our industry and accordingly no assurance can be given that we will be able to hire or retain sufficient competent personnel or successfully manage
our growth

We face competition from several sources which may make it more difficult to introduce Wind Tamer into the electrical power generation market

The power generation and renewable energy markets in which we plan to market segments in which we plan to compete are rapidly evolving and intensely

competitive We face formidable competition from traditional and well-capitalized fossil-fueled generator manufacturers and distributors as well as from

established conventional wind turbine manufacturers and distributors These competitors include market-specific retailers and specialty retailers Many of these

competitors have longer operating histories large customer bases greater brand recognition and significantly greater financial marketing and other resources

than we have They may be able to operate with lower cost structure and may be able to adopt aggressive pricing policies that make it difficult for us to

penetrate our target markets Competitors in both the traditionally powered generator markets including fossil fueled generators and the conventional wind

turbine powered generator markets also may be able to devote far greater resources to technology development and marketing than we can



We have no custoners and have not yet consummated any marketing manufacturing or other alliances necessary for the successful penetration of our

target markets

While we are actively pursuing the relationships necessary to begin manufacturing and marketing the Wind Earner we have yet to finalize any agreements with

potential business partners manufacturers or third-party wholesalers or retailers for the production and marketing of Wind lamer There can be no assurance that

we will be successful in doing so If we are not successful in securing or sustaining these critical alliances on reasonable terms we may not generate sufficient

revenue to conduct our operation or become profitable

If we are unable to adopt or incorporate technological advances into our products our proposed business could become uncompetitive or obsolete and we

may not be able to effectively compete with the alternative products

We expect that technological advances in the processes and procedures for harnessing wind energy will continue to occur As result there are risks that

alternative products to the Wind Tamer could be developed for generating electricity
These advances could also allow our competitors to produce wind turbines

with better efficiency and at lower cost than us In addition processes and methods for harnessing renewable energy are also continually under development If

we are unable to adopt or incorporate technological advances our wind turbines could be less efficient than methods developed by our competitors which could

cause our business to be uncompetitive

If we fail to protect our intellectual property our planned business could be adversely affecteiL

Our viability will depend on our ability to develop and maintain the proprietary aspects of our technology to distinguish our product from our competitors

products and services To protect our proprietary technology we rely primarily on combination of confidentiality procedures copyright trademark and patent

laws

We hold United States patent for the design of our Wind Tamer power generator wind turbine We also have pending patent application for similar

technology and for which we plan to make foreign filings In addition we are developing number of new innovations for which we intend to file patent

applications No assurance can be given that any of these patents will afford meaningful protection against competitor or that any patent application will be

issued Patent applications filed in foreign countries are subject to laws rules regulations and procedures that differ from those of the United States and thus

there can be no assurance that foreign patent applications related to United States patents will issue If these foreign patent applications issue some foreign

countries provide significantly less patent protection than the United States The status of patents involves complex legal and factual questions and the breadth of

claims issued is uncertain Accordingly there can be no assurance that our patents and any patents that may be issued to us in the future will afford protection

against competitors with similar technology No assurance can be given that patents issued to us will not be infringed upon or designed around by others or that

others will not obtain patents that we would need to license or design around Although we do not know of any infringement by us or broad claims against which

are may infringe if others existing or future patents containing broad claims are upheld by the courts the holders of such patents could require companies

including us to obtain licenses or else to design around those patents If we are found to be infringing third-party patents there can be no assurance that any

necessary licenses would be available on reasonable terms if at all

Despite our efforts to protect our proprietary rights unauthorized parties may attempt to copy aspects of our products or obtain and use information that we

regard as proprietary Unauthorized use of our proprietary technology could harm our business Litigation to protect our intellectual property rights can be costly

and time-consuming to prosecute and there can be no assurance that we will be able to enforce our rights or prevent other
parties

from developing similar

technology or designing around our intellectual property

Although we believe that our technology does not and will not infringe upon the patents or violate the proprietary rights of others it is possible such

infringement or violation has occurred or may occur which could have material adverse effect on our business

Our planned business will be heavily reliant upon patented and patentable technology for wind turbine power generators and related intellectual property In the

event that products we sell are deemed to infringe upon the patents or proprietary rights of others we could be required to modity our products or obtain license

for the manufacture andlor sale of such products En such event there can be no assurance that we would be able to do so in timely manner upon acceptable

terms and conditions or at all and the failure to do any of the foregoing could have material adverse effect upon our business Moreover there can be no

assurance that we will have the financial or other resources necessary to enforce or defend patent infringement or proprietary rights violation action En

addition if our products or proposed products are deemed to infringe or likely to infringe upon the patents or proprietary rights of others we could be subject to

injunctive relief and under certain circumstances become liable for damages which could also have material adverse effect on our business



If our products and technology do not achieve market acceptance we may not generate sufficient revenue to conduct our operations or become profitable

We are development stage company and have generated no significant revenues to date Although we have patented the technology used in the Wind lamer

we have not sold any products or begun marketing it commercially We cannot assure you that sufficient number of customers will purchase our products The

failure of the Wind Tamer or other products we develop to be accepted in the commercial marketplace would have material adverse effect on our business The

failure of our technology to compete with conventional wind turbines and other technologies including fossil-fueled generators on the basis of performance and

cost or to achieve market acceptance could also have material adverse effect on our business As result the value of your investment could be significantly

reduced or completely lost

The expiration or cancellation offederai tax benefits and state regulatory benefits for renewable energy generation could adversely affect our development

Financial incentives to purchasers of our wind turbines will be helpful in our development and growth For instance there is Federal Investment Tax Credit of

30% for the purchase and installation of qualifing small wind electric systems This credit is currently scheduled to expire on December 31 2016 Additionally

there is Federal Production Tax Credit which provides $021 per kWh benefit for the first 10 years of facilities operation which is currently set to expire on

December 31 2013 These credits can help make wind turbines more attractive than other power generation products States also offer financial incentives For

instance New York State currently offers cash rebates that range from $2400 to $150000 for installation of small-wind energy turbines depending on the size

and location This rebate is scheduled to expire on December 2009 Other specific state incentive programs include 100% personal property tax exemption

for eligible properties in Michigan which is currently set to expire December 31 2012 and 15% personal tax credit for taxpayers with renewable energy

systems installed at their primary residence in Massachusetts which currently has no expiration date If these incentives or similar incentives in other states are

repealed or not renewed demand for our products and future development efforts could be adversely affected

We will initially rely on independent manufactu rers for our products which could delay our progress and later cause delay and damage customer

relationships

We plan to target power generator manufacturers and wholesalers to form alliances for the mass production and distribution of our products We currently have

no large scale manufacturing capabilities If we are unable to reach satisfactory arrangements to begin building our products our business could be adversely

affected Furthermore once we enter into such relationships we may not have long-term written agreements with any third-party manufacturers As result any

of these manufacturers could unilaterally terminate their relationships with us at any time Establishing relationships with new manufacturers would require

significant amount of time and would cause us to incur delays and additional expenses which would also adversely affect our business and results of operations

In addition manufacturers failure to ship products to us in timely manner or to meet the required quality standards could cause us to miss the delivery date

requirements for customers for those items This in turn may cause customers to cancel orders refuse to accept deliveries or demand reduced prices This could

adversely affect our business and results of operations

RISK FACTORS CONCERNING INVESTMENT OUR COMPANY

There is currently no public market for our shares and if an active market does not develop investors may have difficulty selling their shares

There is currently no public trading market for our common stock We anticipate having registered broker-dealer file Form 211 with the Financial Industry

Regulatory Authority that would permit our common stock to be quoted for trading on the OTCBB but we cannot be sure that such an effort would be

successful If and when our stock does begin trading we cannot predict the extent to which investor interest in the Company will lead to the development of an

active trading market or how liquid that trading market might become If trading market does not develop or is not sustained it may be difficult for investors to

sell shares of our common stock at price
that is attractive As result an investment in our common stock may be illiquid and investors may not be able to

liquidate
their investment readily or at all when they desire to sell

Our common stock is deemed to be Penny Stock which may make it more dfficult for investors to sell their shares due to suitability requirements

The SEC has adopted regulations that define penny stock generally to be an equity security that has market price of less than $5.00 per share or an exercise

price of less than $5.00 per share subject to specific exemptions This designation requires any broker or dealer selling our securities to disclose certain

information concerning the transaction obtain written agreement from the purchaser and determine that the purchaser is reasonably suitable to purchase the

securities These rules may restrict the ability of brokers or dealers to sell our common stock and may affect the ability of shareholders to sell their shares

There is limited liquidity in our shares

The market price of our common stock may fluctuate significantly
in response to factors some of which are beyond our control These factors include

the announcement of new products or product enhancements by us or our competitors

developments concerning intellectual property rights and regulatory approvals relating to Wind Tamer
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quarterly variations in our results or the results of our competitors

developments in our industry and target markets

general market conditions and other factors including factors unrelated to our own operating performance

Recently the stock market in general has experienced extreme price and volume fluctuations Continued market fluctuations could result in extreme volatility in the
price

of

shares of our common stock which could cause decline in the value of our shares Price volatility may be worse if trading volume of our common stock is ow

We may issue additional shares of common stock in the future which could cause dilution to all shareholders

We have large amount of authorized but unissued common stock which our Board of Directors may issue without shareholder approval We are currently seeking up to

$20.0 million of equity financing from private sources We may seek to raise additional equity capital in the future to fund business alliances develop new prototypes and

grow our manufacturing and sales
capabilities organically or otherwise Any issuance of additional shares of our common stock will dilute the percentage ownership interest

of all shareholders and may dilute the book value per share of our common stock

We are controlled by principal stockholder who may exert sign jficant control over us and oar sign ficant corporate decisions in manner adverse to your personal

investment objectives which could depress the market value of our stock

Gerald Brock our Chief Executive Oflicer is the largest beneficial owner of our stock Through his personal holdings and shares over which he is deemed to have

beneficial ownership he beneficially owned approximately 62% of our outstanding shares as of February 12 2009 Through this beneficial ownership Mr Brock can

significantly influence the election or removal of our directors and the Outcome of all matters submitted to vote of our stockholders including amendments to our

certificate of incorporation and bylaws and approval of mergers or sales of substantially all of our assets The interest of our principal stockholder may conflict with interests

of other stockholders This concentration of ownership may also harm the market price of our common stock by among other things

delaying deferring or preventing change in control of our company

impeding merger consolidation takeover or other business combination involving our company

causing us to enter into transactions or agreements that are not in the best interests of all of our stockholders or

discouraging potential acquirer from making tender offer or otherwise attempting to obtain control of our company

Our Restated Certificate of Incorporation and the New York Business Corpora/ion Law contain provisions that could discourage takeover that shareholders may
consider favorable

Our basic corporate documents and the New York Business Corporation Law contain provisions and authorized but unissued shares that might enable our management to

resist takeover These provisions might discourage delay or prevent change in control of the Company or change in our management

Our Restated Certificate of Incorporation provides for classified Board of Directors with each class of directors subject to re-election every three years This classified

board when implemented will have the effect of making it more difficult for third parties to insert their representatives on our Board of Directors and gain control of the

Company

The Restated Certificate of Incorporation also provides that neither the Companys Bylaws nor Certificate of Incorporation provisions addressing among other provisions

the Classified Board of Directors or removal of directors may be amended altered or repealed by shareholders unless approved by an affirmative vote of in excess of 66

2/3% of the shares of Common Stock that are issued and outstanding at the time of any such proposed amendment alteration or attempt to repeal As such it is unlikely that

the above-described provisions contained in the Restated Certificate of Incorporation will be amended altered or repealed

Under our Restated Certificate of Incorporation our Board of Directors also has the power without shareholders approval to designate the terms of one or more series of

preferred stock and issue shares of
preferred

stock which could be issued as defensive measure in response to takeover such as issuing preferred stock with
greater

voting rights
than the common stock In doing so our Board of Directors may determine with respect to any series of preferred shares the terms and rights of that series

including the designation of the series the number of shares of the series the dividend rights conversion
rights voting rights

and the rights and terms of redemption and

liquidation preferences which could have preferences and priority over holders of our common stock with respect to these rights

In addition our Board of Directors may authorize the issuance of our substantial number of authorized but unissued shares of common stock approximately 387000000
common shares in addition to the shares covered by this prospectus without action by our shareholders The issuance of this substantial number of additional common
shares may be used as an anti-takeover device without further action on the part of the shareholders Such issuance may dilute the voting power of existing holders of

common shares These provisions could also discourage proxy contests and make it more difficult for you and other shareholders to elect directors and take other corporate

actions and could limit the price that investors might be willing to pay in the future for shares of our common stock or discourage transactions that shareholders may
consider favorable

These provisions and our authorized but unissued shares could discourage proxy contests and make it more difficult for you and other shareholders to elect directors and

take other corporate actions and could limit the price that investors might be willing to pay in the future for shares of our common stock or discourage transactions that

shareholders may consider favorable

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT
CONCERNING FORWARD-LOOKING INFORMATION

This Annual Report on Form 10-K and the Securities and Exchange Commission filings that are incorporated by reference into this Annual Report on Form 10-K

contain forward-looking statements within the meaning of Section 27A of the Securities Act of 1933 as amended or the Securities Act and Section 21E of the Securities

Exchange Act of 1934 as amended or the Exchange Act We intend that these forward-looking Statements be subject to the safe harbors created by those sections subject to

any applicable exemptions in such sections

These forward-looking statements include but are not limited to Statements relating to our anticipated financial performance business prospects new developments

new merchandising strategies and similar matters and/or statements preceded by followed by or that include the words believes could expects anticipates

estimates intends plans projects seeks or similar expressions We have based these forward-looking statements on our current expectations and projections

about future events based on the information
currently

available to us These forward-looking statements are subject to risks uncertainties and assumptions including those

described under the heading Risk Factors that may affect the operations performance development and results of our business You are cautioned not to place undue

reliance on these forward-looking statements which speak only as of the date stated or if no date is stated as of the date hereof
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We undertake no obligation to publicly update or revise any forward-looking statements whether as result of new information future events or any other

reason except as we may be required to do under applicable law In tight of these risks uncertainties and assumptions the forward-looking events discussed in

this Annual Report on Form 10-K may not occur

We operate in very competitive and rapidly changing environment New risk factors can arise and it is not possible for management to predict alt such

risk factors nor can it assess the impact of all such risk factors on our business or the extent to which any factor or combination of factors may cause actual

results to differ materially from those contained in any forward-looking statements Given these risks and uncertainties investors should not place undue reliance

on forward-looking statements

Investors should also be aware that while we do from time to time communicate with securities analysts It is against our policy to disclose to them any

material non-public infonnation or other confidential commercial information Accordingly investors should not assume that we agree with any statement or

report issued by any analyst irrespective of the content of the statement or report

Furthermore we have policy against issuing or confirming financial forecasts or projections issued by others Thus to the extent that reports
issued by

securities analysts contain any projections forecasts or opinions such reports are not our responsibility

Access to SEC Filings

Interested readers can access the Companys Annual Reports on Form 10-K Quarterly Reports on Form 10-Q current reports on Form 8-K and any

amendments to those reports filed or furnished pursuant to Section 13a or 15d of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 as amended through the

U.S Securities and Exchange Commissions website at wwwçcgQy These reports can be accessed free of charge
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tern Properties

our corporate headquarters are located at 6053 Ely Avenue Livonia New York 14487 property owned by our President Gerald Brock We do not currently

pay rent to Mr Brock We also sublease warehouse containIng 4300 square feet of space in Geneseo New York We plan to utilize this space to begin

assembly of our Wind lamer turbines lhe sublease is for three month term from 2008 through February 28 2009 and month to month

thereafter Monthly rent is $1400 We own or lease no other real estate

We believe that will need to lease or acquire additional properties during 2009 when we anticipate our operations to grow

Item Legal Proceedings

From time to time we are involved with legal proceedings claims and litigation arising in the ordinary course of business As of the date of this Annual

Report on Form 10-K we are not party to any material pending legal proceedings

Item Submission Of Mailers To Vote Of Security Holders

On November 21 2008 shareholders holding majority of our outstanding shares of common stock approved by written consent our Restated Certificate

of Incorporation and 2008 Equity Incentive Plan

The Restated Certificate of Incorporation changed the name of the Company from Future Energy Solutions Inc to WindTamer Corporation ii
increased the authorized shares of capital stock from 10000000 shares of common stock to 500000000 shares of common stock and authorized the issuance of

5000000 shares of preferred stock par value $0000 per share iii effected 20-for-I forward split of our issued and outstanding common stock iv created

classified Board of Directors dividing the directors into three classes and establishing the terms for which they will serve their respective directorships

reduced the par value of our common stock from $0.00 par value per share to $00001 par value per share and vi implemented supermajority shareholder

voting requirements for proposed amendments to our Certificate of Incorporation relating to the classification or de-classification of directors the removal of

directors and director liability

The 2008 Equity Incentive Plan authorizes the Company to issue in the aggregate up to 8000000 shares of the common stock to employees officers and

directors of and consultants and advisors to the Corporation
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PART

Item Market for Registrants Common Equity Related Stockholder Matters and Issuer Purchases of Equity Securities

Common Stock

There is no public trading market for our common stock We anticipate having registered broker-dealer file Form 211 with the Financial Institution

Regulatory Authority that would permit our common stock to be quoted for trading on the OTCBB but we cannot be sure that such an effort would be

successfuL At February 12 2009 we had 182 holders of record We believe that the number of beneficial owners of our common stock on that date was

substantially greater

Outstanding Options and Warranty Shares Eligible for Resale Registration Rights

As of February 12 2009 we have outstanding 35200000 options to purchase our common stock As of February 12 2009 2823766 shares of our

common stock are freely tradable and not restricted pursuant to SEC Rule 144 Additionally we have agreed to register 32000000 shares of our common stock

underlying options granted to consultants for resale with the SEC We also plan to file Registration Statement on Form S-8 to cover the issuance of

approximately 8000000 shares of our common stock reserved for issuance under our 2008 Equity Incentive Plan

Dividend Policy

We have never paid cash dividends on our common stock and do not anticipate that we will pay dividends in the foreseeable future We intend to use any future

earnings primarily for the expansion of our business Any future determination as to the payment of dividends will be subject to applicable limitations will be at

the discretion of our board of directors and will depend on our results of operations financial condition capital requirements and other factors deemed relevant

by our board of directors

Information about our equity compensation plans at December 31 2008 is as follows

Equity Compensation Plan Information

Number of securities

Number of securities to be Weighted average remaining available for

issued upon exercise price of future issuance under

exercise of outstanding outstanding options equity compensation plans

options warrants rights warrants rights excludinga

In thousands except per share amounts

2200 .05

300

2500 4400

32000 .05

34500 .05 4400

Recent Sales of Unregistered Securities

Plan Category

Equity compensation plans approved by stockholders

Stock Options

Performance Based Stock Rights

Equity compensation plans not approved by stockholders

Total

Consists of the 2008 Equity Incentive Plan The 2008 Equity Incentive Plan permits the award of stock options restricted stock and various other stock-

based awards

The performance-based stock rights
and stock awards do not have an exercise price and vest upon the achievement of performance targets

Comprised of out-of-plan options granted to consultants of the Company in July 2008 and November 2008

On November 2008 we issued 100000 shares of restricted common stock to John Schwartz under consulting agreement with the Company and under our

2008 Equity Incentive Plan upon the vesting of portion of stock award dated November 2008 On December 31 2008 and January 27 2009 we issued to

Mr Schwartz an additional 600000 and 300000 shares respectively upon the vesting of additional shares under the November 2008 stock award Each

issuance of the shares is exempt under SEC Rule 701 as contract relating to compensation The shares issued are restricted from resale and were acquired for

investment purposes only
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On December 22 2008 the Company issued to each of Ronald Reding and Bruce Caruana consultants to the Company 200000 shares of our

common stock at price of $005 per share pursuant to options exercised by them under our 2008 Equity Incentive Plan The shares were issued in transactions

not involving public offering and exempt from
registration pursuant to Section 42 of the Securities Act of 1933 The purchasers are accredited investors under

the Securities Act were knowledgeable about the Companys operations and financial condition and had access to such information The sales did not involve

any form of general solicitation The shares issued are restricted from resale and were acquired for investment purposes only

Between February and February 12 2009 the Company issued 70000 shares of common stock to four purchasers in Connection with private placement of

the Companys common stock The shares were sold at price of$ 1.00 per share for aggregate proceeds of $70000 The shares of our common stock issued in

the private placement were exempt from
registration

under the Securities Act pursuant to Section 42 and Rule 506 of Regulation thereunder The purchasers

were accredited investors within the meaning of Rule 501 of Regulation promulgated under the Securities Act The shares issued are restricted from resale and

were acquired for investment purposes only The sales did not involve any form of general solicitation

Issuer Repurchases of Equity Securities

We did not make any repurchases of our common stock during the fourth quarter of fiscal 2008

Item Managements Discussion andAnalysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operation

The following discussion should be read in conjunction with the historical financial statements and the related notes and the other financial information

included elsewhere in this Annual Report on Form 10-K This discussion contains forward-looking statements that involve risks and uncertainties Our actual

results could differ materially from those anticipated in these forward-looking statements as result of any number offactors including those set forth under

Risk Factors and under other captions contained elsewhere in this Annual Report on Form 10-K

Overview

We area development-stage company that plans to provide wind powered generators for the production of electrical power We plan to market the generators for

use in residential and commercial electrical power production

We were formed in 2001 To date our operations have consisted of research and development activities We have had no significant revenues to date During this

time we have focused on research and development of our patented technology and production of Wind Tamer prototypes We have collected
variety of

independent test data related to the performance of the machine We have not yet begun large-scale manufacturing of the machine or marketing it to customers

In the future we intend to develop Wind Tamer units of several sizes and capabilities for the residential commercial industrial recreational portable and low-

head hydro renewable energy markets and transportation markets We believe our wind turbine technology will reduce the costs and increase the efficiency of

wind turbine electrical production and ultimately replace conventional wind turbine technology We also believe that our current Wind Tamer turbines are

competitive with fossil-fueled generators opening up new markets for the machine

On November 25 2008 we effected 20-for-I split of our outstanding shares of common stock resulting in there then being approximately 79640000 common
shares outstanding En addition the Companys authorized shares were increased to 500000000 common shares and 5000000 preferred shares The shares of

preferred stock are undesignated blank check shares All share and per share amounts have been retroactively restated for the stock split

Financial Operations

The Company expects to incur substantial additional costs including costs related to ongoing research and development activities We have utilized the proceeds

raised from our private placement completed in July 2008 to sustain our operations and produce our Wind Tamer prototype units We will need additional

financing to begin to commercialize the Wind Tamer turbine and technology and are presently seeking up to $20 million in equity financing from private sources

to help accelerate our ability to build and sell units once commercialization is launched Our future cash requirements will depend on many factors including

continued progress in our research and development programs the costs involved in
filing prosecuting and enforcing patents competing technological and

market development and the cost of product commercialization We do not expect to generate positive cash flow from operations at least until the commercial

launch of our first products expected in the first half of 2009 and possibly later if we are unable to establish satisfactory manufacturing and distribution

relationships or our products are not initially accepted by the market Accordingly we may require additional external financing to sustain our operations if we
cannot achieve positive cash flow from our anticipated operations Additionally even if we are able to achieve positive cash flow from operations following the

initial launch of our planned products we may seek to raise additional capital to accelerate the growth of our planned operations or build on our manufacturing

and distribution infrastructure Success in our future operations are subject to number of technical and business risks including our continued ability to obtain

future funding satisfactory product development and market acceptance for our products as further described above under Section IA Risk Factors

15



Results of Operations

We are development stage company and have generated no significant revenues since our inception in 2001

We had no revenues for the fiscal years ended December31 2008 or 2007 Our operating expenses have consisted primarily of officer compensation consulting

fees and research and development expenses Operating expenses for the fiscal year ended December 2008 were $1139806 and 26467 for the comparable

period in 2007 and $1231741 since inception The increase in operating expenses was due to the increase in operating activities in 2008 utilizing the proceeds

of our private placement completed in July 2008 Our selling general and administrative or SGA expenses include costs associated with finance accounting

administrative legal professional fees marketing expenses and other administrative costs We have incurred expenses through the use of consultants and other

outsourced service providers to take advantage of specialized knowledge and capabilities
that we required for short durations of time to avoid unnecessary hiring

of full-time staff These consulting services provided over the last half of 2008 included assistance with our business plan assistance in setting up our

operations for product assembly and sales and assistance in setting up our management structure and business development and product marketing and publicity

strategies The Company incurred net losses of $1139806 and $26467 for the fiscal years ended December 31 2008 and 2007 respectively and $1231549

cumulative since inception

During the next twelve months we expect to take the following steps in connection with the further development of our business and the implementation of our

plan of operations

We intend to begin working with strategic partners to manufacture and distribute the Wind Tamer for domestic sale We have been in preliminary discussions

with potential manufacturing partners and distributors to manufacture the Wind Tamer units and license our technology We
initially plan to begin to market

units from 1.8 to 10 kilowatts for residential commercial and industrial use We expect to begin manufacturing and selling or licensing our technology to

manufacturing or sales partners in the first half of 2009 We also plan to continue our discussions to license our technology for manufacture and distribution

overseas At this time however we have no definitive agreements or arrangements to do so and there can be no assurance that we will be able to enter into

successful arrangements by that time or at all

We have utilized the proceeds we raised from our private placement completed in July 2008 to implement our business plan and build prototypes of our

WindTamer units We plan to utilize the proceeds from our planned equity financing to begin manufacture and commercialization of our products and

technology We will also have to expand our management team and sales and marketing team to accommodate our growth and expansion We anticipate having

products ready for market in 2009 but cannot be sure that this will be the case We plan to hire approximately 50 persons over the next 12 months in the areas of

sales administration and product assembly During this period we plan to outsource manufacturing function to local manufacturers to begin sales which we

believe will demonstrate commercial application of our planned products There can be no assurance that our management will be successful in completing our

product development programs implementing the corporate infrastructure to support operations at the levels called for by our business plan conclude

successful sales and marketing plan with third parties to attain significant market penetration or that we will generate sufficient revenues to meet our expenses or

to achieve or maintain profitability

Liquidity and Capital Resources

As of December 31 2008 we had working capital
of $171038 Our principal source of liquidity has been from our founder and proceeds of $977000 from

private placement of our common stock completed in July 2008
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We have begun implementing our plan of operation with the design and development of prototypes for our planned products We have also begun establishing relationships

with third party manufacturers to be ready for the planned launch of commercialization of our products We plan to launch the commercialization of our planned products In

the first half of 2009 We believe that we will need additional
capital to launch the commercialization of our planned products and meet anticipated demand over the next

twelve months As part
of this

plan we are presently seeking up to $20 million in equity financing from private sources through the sale of our common stock at price of

$1.00 per share This amount is comprised in part of need for approximately $3.0 to $4.0 million of additional
capital over the next twelve months for commercialization

of our products and technology needed to bring our business to level to be able to sustain
positive cash flow from operations and approximately $60 to $7.0 million to

build internal manufacturing capacity The remaining portion of the $20 million in planned financing would be utilized to build manufacturing operations in second

location and expand our planned offering of products to include 15 and 20 KW units Depending on our performance in the initial commercialization of our products we

may not seek additional amounts for internal manufacturing and may choose to not continue seeking equity financing on those terms There can be no assurance that we
will be successful in raising any needed amounts on these terms for these uses or that these amounts will be sufficient for our plans This disclosure relating to our plans to

seek additional equity financing from private sources does not eonstitute an offer to sell or the solicitation of an offer to buy any of our securities and is made only as

required under
applicable

law and related reporting requirements and as permitted under Rule 35c under the Securities Act

There can be no assurance that any revenues from these planned operations will be sufficient to satisfy all of our cash requirements and implement our plan
of operations for

the next twelve month period In such event we may need to raise additional capital through debt or equity financing Additionally even if we are able to achieve cash

flow operations following the initial launch of our planned products we may seek to raise additional capital to accelerate the growth of our planned operations or build on

our manufacturing and distribution infrastructure

Due to the uncertainty of our ability to meet our current operating and
capital expenses in their report on our audited annual financial statements as of and for the years

ended December 31 2008 and 2007 our independent auditors included an explanatory paragraph regarding concems about our ability to continue as going concem Our
financial statements contain additional note disclosures describing the circumstances that led to this disclosure by our independent auditors There is substantial doubt about

our ability to continue as going concern as the continuation and expansion of our business is dependent upon obtaining further financing successful and sufficient market

acceptance of our products and finally achieving profitable
level of operations

The issuance of additional equity securities by us may result in significant dilution in the equity interests of our current shareholders Obtaining commercial loans

assuming those loans would be available will increase our liabilities and future cash commitments There is no assurance that we will be able to obtain further funds

required for our continued operations or that additional financing will be available to us when needed or if available that it can be obtained on commercially reasonable

terms If we are not able to obtain the additional financing on timely basis we will not be able to meet our other obligations as they become due and we will be forced to

scale down or perhaps even cease our operations Furthermore our ability to raise additional capital may be made more difficult by the global financial crisis

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

We have no significant off-balance sheet arrangements that have or are reasonably likely to have current or future effect on our financial condition changes in financial

condition revenues or expenses results of operations liquidity capital expenditures or capital resources that is material to shareholders

Critical Accounting Policies

Managements discussion and analysis of our financial condition and results of operations is based upon our financial Statements which have been prepared in accordance

with the rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission The preparation of these financial statements requires management to make estimates and

judgments that affect the reported amounts of assets liabilities revenues and expenses and related disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities We evaluate these

estimates including those related to bad debts inventories intangible assets income taxes and contingencies and litigation on an ongoing basis We base these estimates

on historical experiences and on various other assumptions that we believe are reasonable under the circumstances These assumptions form our basis for making judgments
about the carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources Actual results may differ from these estimates under different assumptions

or conditions

We believe the following critical accounting policies and the related estimates and assumptions discussed below are among those most important to an understanding of our

financial statements

Stock Based Compensation

In December 2004 the Financial Accounting Standards Board FASB issued SFAS No l23R Share-Based Payment SFAS No l23R SFAS No 23R establishes

standards for the accounting for transactions in which an entity exchanges its
equity instruments for goods or services It also addresses transactions in which an entity

incurs liabilities in exchange for goods or services that are based on the fair value of the entitys equity instruments or that may be settled by the issuance of those equity

instruments SFAS No 123R focuses primarily on accounting for transactions in which an entity obtains employee services in share-based payment transactions SFAS No
123R requires that the compensation cost relating to share-based payment transactions be recognized in the financial statements That cost will be measured based on the

fair value of the equity or liability instruments issued

The Companys accounting policy for equity instruments issued to consultants and vendors in exchange for goods and services follows the provisions of EITF 96-18
Accounting for Equity Instruments That are Issued to Other Than Employees for Acquiring or in Conjunction with Selling Goods or Services and EITF 00-18
Accounting Recognition for Certain Transactions Involving Equity Instruments Granted to Other Than Employees The measurement date for the fair value of the equity

instruments issued is determined at the earlier of the date at which commitment for performance by the consultant or vendor is reached or ii the date at which the

consultant or vendors performance is complete In the case of equity instruments issued to consultants the fair value of the equity instrument is recognized over the term of

the consulting agreement Stock-based compensation related to non-employees is accounted for based on the fair value of the related stock or options or the fair value of the

services which ever is more readily detenninable in accordance with SFAS 123R

Management has valued the options at their date of grant utilizing the Black-Scholes Option Pricing Model Since there is not public market for the Company shares the

fair value of the underlying shares was determined based on recent transactions by the Company to sell shares to third parties Further the excepted volatility was calculated

using the historical volatility of similar public entity in the alternative electricity industry in accordance with Question of SAB Topic 14.D.l In making this

determmation and finding another similar company the Company considered the industry stage of life cycle size and financial leverage of such other entities Based on the

development stage
of the Company similar companies with enough historical data are not available The Company was able to find one entity that met the industry

criterion and as result has based its expected volatility off this Companys historical stock
prices for period similar to the expected term of the option The risk-free

interest rate is based on the implied yield available on U.S Treasury issues with an equivalent term approximating the expected life of the options depending on the date of

the grant and expected life of the options The expected life of options used was based on the contractual life of the option granted The Company determined the expected
dividend rate based on the assumption and expectation that eamings generated from operations are not expected to be adequate to allow for the payment of dividends in the

near future
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Item Financial Statements and Supplementary Data

The financial statements required hereby begin on page F-I of this report

Item Changes in and Disagreements with Accountants on Accounting and Financial Disclosure

There has been no change of accountants nor any disagreements with accountants on any matter of accounting principles or practices of financial

statement disclosure required to be reported under this item

item 9AT Controls and Procedures

Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures

The Companys management has established disclosure controls and procedures designed to ensure that information required to be disclosed by the

Company in the reports that it files or submits under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 as amended the Exchange Act is recorded processed summarized

and reported within time periods specified in the SEC rules and forms Such disclosure controls and procedures include without limitation controls and

procedures designed to ensure that information required to be disclosed by the Company in the reports that it files or submits under the Exchange Act is

accumulated and communicated to the Companys management to allow timely decisions regarding required disclosure

Based on managements evaluation as of the end of the period covered by this Annual Report on Form 10-K the Companys Chief Executive Officer and

Chief Financial Officer have concluded that the Companys disclosure controls and procedures as defined in Rules 13a-15e and i5d-l5e promulgated under

the Exchange Act were effective as of the end of the period covered by this Annual Report on Form 10-K

There can be no assurance however that our disclosure controls and procedures will detect or uncover all failures of persons within the Company to

disclose material information otherwise required to be set forth in our periodic reports There are inherent limitations to the effectiveness of any system of

disclosure controls and procedures including the possibility
of human error and the circumvention or overriding of the controls and procedures Accordingly

even effective disclosure controls and procedures can only provide reasonable not absolute assurance of achieving their control objectives

Managements Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

This annual report does not include report of managements assessment regarding internal control over financial reporting or an attestation report of the

companys registered public accounting firm due to transition period established by rules of the Securities and Exchange Commission for newly public

companies

Changes in Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

There was no change in the Companys internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the quarter ended December 31 2008 that has

materially affected or is likely to materially affect the Companys internal control over financial reporting

item 9B Other Information

On December 30 2008 the Company entered into an amended Stock Award Agreement with consultant John Schwartz The amendment adjusts
the

performance criteria for Mr Schwartz from providing assistance with obtaining line of credit to providing assistance with making presentations to potential

customers and attending meetings
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PART lit

tern 10 Directors and Executive Officers of the Registrant and Corporate Governance

The information required by this item is incorporated by reference to the Companys Proxy Statement for the 2009 Annual Meeting of Stockholders

item It Executive Compensation

The information required by this item is incorporated by reference to the Companys Proxy Statement for the 2009 Annual Meeting of Stockholders

tern 12 Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management and Related Stockholder Matters

The rnformalion required by this item is incorporated by reference to the Companys Proxy Statement for the 2009 Annual Meeting of Stockholders

tern 13 Certain Relationships and Rdated Transactions and Director Independence

The information required by this item is incorporated by reference to the Companys Proxy Statement for the 2009 Annual Meeting of Stockholders

tern 14 Principal Accounting Fees and Services

The information required by this item is incorporated by reference to the Companys Proxy Statement for the 2009 Annual Meeting of Stockholders
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PART

Item 15 Exhibits Financial Statements Schedules

The following documents are filed as part of this report

The following financial statenents beginning at page F-I

Reports of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm Rotenberg Co. LLP

Balance Sheets

Statements of Operations

Statements of Stockholders Equity

Statements of Cash Flows

Notes to Financial Statements

Exhibits

Exhibit

Number Title of Document

3.1 Restated Certificate of Incorporation of WindTamer Corporation dated November 25 2008 incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit

3.1 to the Registration Statement on Form 10 of WindTamer Corporation dated November 26 2008 File No 000-53510

3.2 Amended and Restated By-Laws of WindTamer Corporation dated October 28 2008 incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 3.2 to

the Regisiration Statement on Form 10 of WindTamer Corporation dated November 26 2008 File No 000-53510

10.1 Form of July 10 2008 Stock Option Agreement with Consultants as amended November 19 2008 incorporated herein by reference to

Exhibit 10.1 to the Registration Statement on Form 10 of WindTamer Corporation dated November 26 2008 File No 000-53510

10.2 WindTamer Corporation 2008 Equity Incentive Plan incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to the Registration Statement on

Form 10 of WindTamer Corporation dated November 262008 File No 000-535 10

10.3 Consulting Agreement between WindTamer Corporation and John Schwartz dated October 30 2008 incorporated herein by reference to

Exhibit 10.3 to the Registration Statement on Form tO of WindTamer Corporation dated November 26 2008 File No 000-53510

10.4 Stock Award Agreement between WindTamer Corporation and John Schwartz dated November 2008 as amended December 30

2008

10.5 Form of Stock Option Agreement with Non-Employee Directors under 2008 Equity Incentive Plan incorporated herein by reference to

Exhibit 10.5 to the Registration Statement on Form 10 of WindTamer Corporation dated November 26 2008 File No 000-53510

10.6 Form of November 19 2008 Stock Option Agreement with Consultants incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.6 to the

Registration Statement on Form 10 of WindTainer Corporation dated November 26 2008 File No 000-53510

10.7 Patent Assignment dated June 2002 by and between Gerald Brock et al and Future Energy Solutions Inc n/k/a WindTamer

Corporation

10.8 Form of Assignment of Stock Options Agreement dated November 2008 by and between certain non-employee consultants of Wind

Tamer Corporation and certain assignees

21 Subsidiaries of Registrant

24 Power of Attorney

31.1 Certification of Gerald Brock pursuant to Rule 13a-14a and 15d-14a as adopted pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley

Act of 2002

32.1 Certification pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 1350 as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

Management contract or compensatory plan or arrangement
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SIGNATLTRES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 1301 15d of the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934 the registrant has duly caused this
report to be signed on

its behalf by the undersigned thereunto duly authorized

WINETAMER CORPORATION

By GERALD BROCK
Gerald Broek Chief Executive Officer

Date March 30 2009

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934 this report has been signed below by the following persons on behalf of the

registrant and in the capacities and on the date indicated

Signature Title Date

GERALD BROCK Chief Executive Officer Chief Financial Officer and March 30 2009

________________________________ Chairman

Gerald Brock principal executive officer and principal

financial and accounting officer

EUGENE HENN Director March 30 2009

Eugene Henn

GEORGE NASELARIS Director March 30 2009

George Naselaris

IS ANTHONY ROMANO JR Director March 30 2009

Anthony Romano Jr
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the Board of Directors and Stockholders of

WindTamer Corporation formerly Future Energy Solutions Inc

We have audited the accompanying balance sheets of WindTamer Corporation formerly Future Energy Solutions Inc as of December 31 2008 and

2007 and the related statements of operations stockholders equity and cash flows for the years then ended and for the period from date of inception March 30

2001 through December 31 2008 WindTamer Corporations management is responsible for these financial statements Our responsibility is to express an

opinion on these financial statements based on our audits

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board United States Those standards require

that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement The Company is not

required to have nor were we engaged to perform an audit of its internal control over financial reporting Our audit included consideration of internal control

over financial reporting as basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the

effectiveness of the Companys internal control over financial reporting Accordingly we express no such opinion An audit also includes examining on test

basis evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by

management as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation We believe that our audits provide reasonable basis for our opinion

As discussed in the restatement paragraph within Note to the financial statements WindTamer Corporation has adjusted its previously issued 2008

financial statements to revise the classification of functional expenses on the statements of operations and certain footnote disclosures as required by accounting

principles generally accepted in the United States of America

In our opinion the financial statements referred to above present fairly in all material respects the financial position of WindTamer Corporation as of

December 31 2008 and 2007 and the related statements of operations stockholders equity and cash flows for the years then ended and for the period from date

of inception March 30 2001 through December 31 2008 in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared assuming that the Company will continue as going concern As discussed in Note to the

financial statements the Companys significant operating losses raise substantial doubt about its ability to continue as going concern The financial statements

do not include any adjustments that might result from the outcome of this uncertainty

Is Rotenberg Co LLP

Rochester New York

February 13 2009 except for Note

as to which the date is March 30 2009
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WENDTAMER CORPORATION
formerly Future Energy Solutions Inc

Development Stage Company
Balance Sheets

December 31 2008 and December 31 2007

Year Ended Year Ended

December 31 December 31
2008 2007

ASSflS

Current assets

Cash 204771 30410

Prepaid expenses 6.789

Security deposits 1950

Total current assets 213510 30410

Fixed assets

Intangible assets

Patent 17868 11.952

Trademark 4525

Less accumulated amortization 1406 703
Total intangible assets 20987 11249

Property and equipment

Equipment 10268 248

Furniture and fixtures 6200
Less accumulated depreciation 1779

Total property and equipment 14689 239

Total fixed assets 35676 11488

Total assets 249186 41898

LIABILITIES

Current liabilities

Accounts payable 33296 3872

Payroll liabilities 9176

Total current liabilities 42472 3872

Stockholders equity

Preferred stock 5000000 shares authorized $0001 par value none issued or outstanding

Common stock 500000000 shares authorized $00001 par value 80640000 and 61400000 shares issued and

outstanding respectively 8064 6.140

Additional paid-in capital 1430199 123629

Deficit accumulated during development stage 1231549 91743
Total stockholders equity 206714 38026

Total liabilities and stockholders equity 249186 41898

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements
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WINDTAMER CORPORATION

formerly Future Energy Solutions Inc

Development Stage Company
Statements of Operations

For the Years Ended December 31 2008 and December 312007

and For the Period Since Inception

Period from Date

of Inception

Year Ended Year Ended March 30 2001

December 31 December 31 through

2008 2007 December 31 2008

Research and development expenses

Officercompensation 94113 6000 100113

Payroll taxes 4527 4527

Other research and development 150531 190813

Total research and development expenses 249171 6000 295453

Selling general and administrative expenses

Advertising and promotion 34584 34.584

Amortization 703 703 1406

Automobileexpense 11.521 357 11878

Rank charges
38 38

Depreciation 1770 1.779

Director fees 1892 1892

Donations 620 620

Dues and subscriptions 300 300

Employee benefits 9157 9157

Insurance 6076 6076

Interest and penalties
975 975

Labor 3200 3780

Meals and entertainment 2730 2730

Office supplies 5742 1107 6859

Officer compensation 176666 13800 190466

Payroll 16624 16624

Payroll taxes 14197 14197

Postage and delivery 1837 1837

Professional fees

Accounting 32651 500 33151

Auditing 15000 15000

Consulting 447885 447885

Legal fees 69578 3727 97183

Other 3554 3554

Rent-equipment 21921 21.921

Rent occupancy
1400 1.400

State franchise tax 25 113 856

Supplies 1637 1637

Telephone 2354 151 2505

Travel 5750 5750

Utilities
248 248

Total selling general and administrative expenses 890635 20467 936288

Total expenses 1139806 26467 1231741

Loss from operations 1139806 26467 1231741

Non-operating revenue

Interest
192

Net loss before income taxes 1139806 26467 1231549

Income taxes

Net loss 1139806 26467 1231549

Net loss per common share basic and diluted 0.02 0.00 0.02

Weighted average number of common shares outstanding basic and diluted 73206667 60116667 61728171

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements
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WIN DTAMER C0RPORATIO
formerly Future Energy Solutions Inc

Development Stage Company
Statements of Cash Flows

For the Years Ended December 31 2008 and December 31 2007

and For the Period Since Inception through December 31 2008

Period from Date

of Inception

Year Ended Year Ended March 30 2001

December 31 December 31 through

2008 2007 December 31 2008

Operating activities

Net loss 1139806 26467 1231549
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash used by operating activities

Amortization expense 703 703 1406

Depreciation expense 1770 1779

Services received in exchange for common stock 3000

Stock-based consulting costs and director fees 407752 407752

Changes in operating assets and liabilities

Increase in prepaid expenses 6789 6789
Increase in security deposits 1950 1950
Increase in accounts payable 29424 3154 33296

Increase in payroll liabilities 9176 9176

Net cash used in operating activities 699720 22601 783879

Investing Activities

Acquisition of fixed assets 16220 248 16468
Increase in intangible assets 10441 22393

Net cash used in investing activities 26661 248 38861

Financing activities

Proceeds from issuance of common stock 907000 70000 1027000

Proceeds from exercise of stock options 20000 20000

Expenses paid by shareholder 23510
Cash paid for services related to offering 26258 16741 42999

Net cash provided by financing activities 900742 53259 1027511

Increase in cash 174361 30410 204771

Cash beginning 30410

Cash ending 204771 30410 204771

Supplemental Information

Income Taxes Paid

Interest Paid 975 975

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements
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WLNDTAMER CORPORATION
formerly Future Energy Solutions Inc

Development Stage Company
Statements of Stockholders Equity

Since Inception through December 31 2008

Deficit

Accumulated

Treasury Stock Additional During the Total

Number Par Number Par Paid-In Development Stockholders

of Shares Value of Shares Value Capital Stage Equity

Issuance of common stock in exchange for services 60000000 6000 3000 3000

Net loss for the period
from March 30 2001 through

December31 2001
_____________ _____________ _____________ _____________ _____________ 3100 3100

Balance December 312001 60000000 6000 3000 3100 100

Expenses paid by shareholder 20000 20000

Issuance of conunon stock for cash 93320 49991 50000

Net loss for 2002 _____________ _____________ _____________ _____________ _____________
61348J 61348

Balance December31 2002 60093320 6009 66991 64448 8552

Expenses paid by shareholder 3510 3.510

Treasury stock received at no cost 93320

Retirementoftreaswystock 93.320 93320
Net loss for 2003

______________ ______________ ______________ ______________ ______________
428 _____________

BalanceDecember3l2003 60000000 6000 70510 64876 11634

Net loss for 2004 ____________ ____________ ____________ ____________ ____________ 140 140

BalanceDecember3l2004 60000000 6000 70510 65016 11494

Net loss for 2005
_____________ _____________ _____________ _____________ _____________ 130 130

Balance December31 2005 60000000 6000 70510 65146 11364

Netlossfor2006
____________ ____________ ____________ ____________ ____________ 130 130

Balance December 31 2006 60000000 6000 70510 65276 11234

Issuance of common stock for cash 1400000 140 69860 70000

Offering costs paid by Company 16.741 16741

Net loss for 2007
_____________ _____________ _____________ _____________ _____________ 26467 26467

BalanceDecember3l2007 61400000 6140 123629 91743 38026

Issuanceofcomnsonstockforcash 18140000 1.814 905186 907000

Issuance of common stock under stock award agreement 700000 70 34930 35000

Offering costs paid by Company 26258 26258

Stock option expense
372752 372752

Issuance of stock under stock options 400000 44 19960 20000

Netlossfor2008 ____________ ____________ ____________ ____________ ____________ lt39 1139806

Balance December31 2008 80640000 8064 1430199 1231549 206714
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WIN DTAMER CORPORATION
formerly Future Energy Solutions Inc

Development Stage Company
Notes To The Financial Statements

Years Ended December 31 2008 and December 3t 2007

Note Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The financial statements and notes are representations of the Companys management which is responsible for their integrity and objectivity These accounting

policies conform to accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America and have been consistently applied in the preparation of the

financial statements

Pdethod of Accounting

WindTamer Corporation maintains its books and prepares its financial statements on the accrual basis of accounting

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include time deposits certificates of deposit and all highly liquid debt instruments with original maturities of three months or

less WindTamer Corporation maintains cash and cash equivalents at financial institutions which periodically may exceed federally insured limits

Fixed Assets

Fixed assets are recorded at cost Depreciation is computed using accelerated methods over the estimated useful lives which range from to years

Expenditures for renewals and betterments are capitalized Expenditures for minor items repairs and maintenance are charged to operations as incurred Any

gain or loss upon sale or retirement due to obsolescence is reflected in the operating results in the period the event takes place

Impairment of Long-Lived Assets

The Company accounts for long-lived assets in accordance with the provisions of SFAS No l44 Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived

Assets This statement requires that long-lived assets and certain identifiable intangibles be reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in

circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of an asset may not be recoverable Recoverability of assets to be held and used is measured by comparison of

the carrying amount of an asset to future net undiscounted cash flows expected to be generated by the asset including its ultimate disposition If such assets are

considered to be impaired the impairment to be recognized is measured by the amount by which the carrying amount of the assets exceeds the fair value of the

assets Fair value is determined based on discounted cash flows or appraised values depending on the nature of the assets During the years ending December

2008 and 2007 no impairment was considered necessary

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions

that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported

amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period Actual results could differ from those estimates

Income Taxes

No income taxes have been incurred from inception through 2008 The Company accounts for income taxes in accordance with Statement of Financial

Accounting Standards No 109 Accounting for Income Taxes using the asset and liability approach which requires recognition of deferred tax liabilities and

assets for the expected future tax consequences of temporary differences between the carrying amounts and the tax basis of such assets and liabilities This

method utilizes enacted
statutory tax rates in effect for the year in which the temporary differences are expected to reverse and gives immediate effect to changes

in income tax rates upon enactment Deferred assets are recognized net of any valuation allowance for temporary differences and net operating toss and tax

credit carry forwards Deferred income tax expense represents the change in net deferred assets and
liability balances
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WIINDTANIER CORPORATION
formerly Future Energy Solutions Inc

Development Stage Company
Notes To The Financial Statements

Years Ended December 31 2008 and December 31 2007

Stock-Based Compensation

In December 2004 the Financial Accounting Standards Board FASB issued SFAS No 123k Share-Based Payment SFAS No 123k SFAS No 123R

establishes standards for the accounting for transactions in which an entity exchanges its equity instruments for goods or services It also addresses transactions

in which an entity incurs liabilities in exchange for goods or services that are based on the fair value of the entitys equity instruments or that may be settled by

the issuance of those equity instruments SFAS No l23R focuses primarily on accounting for transactions in which an entity obtains employee services in share-

based payment transactions SFAS No 123k requires that the compensation cost relating to share-based payment transactions be recognized in the financial

statements That cost will be measured based on the fair value of the equity or liability instruments issued

The Companys accounting policy for equity instruments issued to consultants and vendors in exchange for goods and services follows the provisions of EITF

96-18 Accounting for Equity Instruments That are Issued to Other Than Employees for Acquiring or in Conjunction with Selling Goods or Services and

EITF 00-18 Accounting Recognition for Certain Transactions Involving Equity Instruments Granted to Other Than Employees The measurement date for the

fair value of the equity instruments issued is determined at the earlier of the date at which commitment for performance by the consultant or vendor is

reached or ii the date at which the consultant or vendors performance is complete In the case of equity instruments issued to consultants the fair value of the

equity instrument is recognized over the term of the consulting agreement Stock-based compensation related to non-employees is accounted for based on the

fair value of the related stock or options or the fair value of the services which ever is more readily determinable in accordance with SFAS 123R

Recent Pronouncements

WindTamer Corporation does not expect the adoption of recently issued accounting pronouncements to have significant impact on the results of operations

financial position or cash flow

Development Stage

WindTamer Corporation has operated as development stage enterprise since its inception by devoting substantially all of its efforts to planning raising capital

research and development and developing markets for its products Accordingly the financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance

with the accounting and reporting principles prescribed by SFAS No Accounting and Reporting by Development Stage Enterprises issued by FASB

Basic and Diluted Loss Per Share

The Company has adopted the provisions of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No 128 Earnings per Share SFAS 128 which requires the

presentation of basic and diluted earnings per share Basic earnings per share reflects the actual weighted average of shares issued and outstanding during the

period Diluted earnings per share are computed including the number of additional shares that would have been outstanding if dilutive potential shares had been

issued In loss year the calculation for basic and diluted earnings per share is considered to be the same as the impact of
potential common shares is anti-

dilutive

During the year ended December 31 2008 there were no instruments outstanding that could potentially be dilutive because the exercise price for all stock

options was equal to the fair market value of the stock There were no potentially dilutive instruments outstanding prior to January 12008

Restatement

Subsequent to the original issuance of the financial statements it was determined that certain disclosures required by accounting principles generally accepted in

the United States GAAP were omitted These financial statements have been restated to present the expenses on the statement of operations by their functional

category as well as add and revise certain footnote disclosures required by GAAP The footnote disclosures restatements made are as follows

Note was restated to include accounting policies
related to fixed assets and impairment of long-lived assets as well as modifi and expand the

accounting policy related to stock-based compensation and loss per share

Note was restated to include all stock-based compensation disclosures required by FAS 123k

Note was restated to include the accounting policy related to the consulting agreement as well as the impact of the agreement on the financial

statements

Note 11 was added to present the income tax related disclosures required by FAS 109 and FIN 48

There were no changes to the balance sheet earnings statement of cash flows or equity of the company as result of these restatements The financial

statements have not been updated to reflect subsequent events since the date of the original issuance of the financial statements

Note 2- Going Concern

The financial statements have been prepared assuming that WindTamer Corporation will continue as going concern The Company is in development stage

and has had no revenue The lack of sales and recurring losses from operations raise substantial doubt about the Companys ability to continue as going

concern Continuation of the Company is dependent on achieving sufficiently profitable operations and may require additional financing The Company plans to

launch the commercialization of its planned products utilizing its current working capital and by outsourcing manufacturing and marketing through regional

distributors in 2009 It is also seeking additional equity financing from private sources to provide working capital There can be no assurance that any revenues

from these planned operations or proceeds from its planned equity financing will be sufficient In the event it is not sufficient the Company would need to seek

other sources of capital There can be no assurance that the Company will be successful in raising additional capital when it is required
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WINDTAMER CORPORATION
formerly Future Energy Solutions Inc

Development Stage CompanYb
Notes To The Financial Statements

Years Ended December 31 2008 and December 31 2007

Note 3Organization

WindTamer Corporation was incorporated on March 30 2001 in the State of New York as Future Energy Solutions Inc During 2008 the officers of the

Company consisted of Gerald Brock and Lucinda Brock married couple and Jesse Brock their son As of October 30 2008 Lucinda Brock and Jesse Brock

are no longer officers of the Company In October 2008 Mr Brocks daughter Amy Brock was appointed Corporate Secretary

The Company increased the size of its Board of Directors to three on October 25 2008 Eugene Richard Hems and Anthony Romano Jr were appointed to

the newly created directorships On November 24 2008 the Company increased the size of its Board of Directors to four and appointed George Naselaris to the

newly created directorship

Note Intangible Assets

WindTamer Corporation obtained United States patent for its fluid-driven vacuum-enhanced electrical generator on December 2003 The costs associated

with obtaining the patent were incurred in 2002 and 2003 These costs totaling $11952 were capitalized and are being amortized on straight-line basis over

the estimated useful life of 17 years beginning on January 12007 the date the patent was place in service

The Company applied for United States patent for its inlet wind suppressor assembly on January 16 2008 The costs associated with this patent through

December 31 2008 total $5916 These costs were capitalized and will be amortized on straight-line
basis over the estimated useful life of 17 years beginning

when the patent is obtained

The Company applied for several trademarks during 2008 Costs associated with these trademarks through December 31 2008 were $4525 Ihese costs were

capitalized and will be amortized on straight-line basis over the estimated useful life of 15 years beginning when the trademarks are finalized

Amortization expense for each of the next five years is estimated to be $1400 or less assuming no major additional costs occur that require amortization of

intangible assets

Note Research and Development Costs

All costs related to research and development are expensed when incurred Research and development costs consist of expenses to develop

prototypes Specifically these costs consist of engineering fees labor and manufacturing materials and generators

Note Capitalization

WindTamer Corporation has the authority to issue 500 million shares of Common Stock at par value of $0001 per share The holders of shares of common stock

are entitled to one vote for each share held of record on all matters submitted to vote of the stockholders
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WIN DTAMER CORPORATION

formerly Future Energy Solutions Inc

Development Stage Company
Notes To The Financial Statements

Years Ended December 31 2008 and December 31 2007

The costs associated with the stock offering totaling $26258 for 2008 and $16741 for 2007 were treated as reduction to Additional Paid-In

Capital Additional costs will likely be incurred pertaining to the stock offering

Note Stock Split and Change in Par Value

On December 2007 the Company effected 428.57-to-i stock split
On that date the Company reduced the par value of common stock from $01 to $001

per share All references to the number of common shares as well as per-share data in the accompanying financial statements have been adjusted to reflect the

stock split
and change in par value retroactively As result of the stock split and change in par value common stock increased and additional paid-in capital

decreased by $2930

On November 25 2008 the Company effected 20-for-i split
of its outstanding shares of common stock resulting in there then being approximately 79640000

common shares outstanding and reduced the par value of its stock from $001 to $0001 per share in addition the Companys authorized shares were increased

to 500 million common shares and million preferred shares The shares of preferred stock are undesignated blank check shares References to share amounts

in these financial statements and notes have been adjusted to reflect the November 25 2008 stock split

Note Stock Based Compensation

The Company has established the 2008 Equity Incentive Plan which is shareholder approved plan that permits the granting of share options and shares to

employees directors and consultants The Company believes that such awards better align the interests of the employees and consultants with those of the

Companys shareholders The 2008 Equity Incentive Plan provides for the issuance of up to 8000000 shares of common stock of which 1000000 shares are

available for grant as Incentive Stock Options The exercise price for options awarded is 100% of the fair market value of the common stock on the day of

grant The options generally vest either immediately on the date of grant or year from the date of grant

For the year ended December 2008 the Company recorded compensation costs for options and shares granted under the plan amounting to

$407752 There were no stock options or shares granted or outstanding prior to January 2008 therefore no compensation expense was recorded in 2007 The

impact of this expense was to increase basic and diluted net loss per share from $.0 to $02 for the year ended December 31 2008 deduction is not allowed

for income tax purposes until nonqualified options are exercised The amount of this deduction will be the difference between the fair value of the Companys

common stock and the exercise price at the date of exercise Accordingly there is deferred tax asset recorded for the tax effect of the financial statement

expense recorded The tax effect of the income tax deduction in excess of the financial statement expense if any will be recorded as an increase to additional

paid-in capital No tax deduction is allowed for ISOs Accordingly no deferred tax asset is recorded for GAAP expense related to these options

Management has valued the options at their date of grant utilizing the Black Scholes Option Pricing Model Since there is not public market for the

Company shares the fair value of the underlying shares was determined based on recent transactions by the Company to sell shares to third parties Further the

excepted volatility was calculated using the historical volatility of similar public entity in the alternative electricity industry in accordance with Question of

SAB Topic 4.D In making this determination and finding another similar company the Company considered the industry stage of life cycle size and

financial leverage of such other entities Based on the development stage of the Company similar companies with enough historical data are not available The

Company was able to find one entity
that met the industry criterion and as result has based its expected volatility off this Companys historical stock prices for

period similar to the expected term of the option The risk-free interest rate is based on the implied yield available on U.S Treasury issues with an equivalent

term approximating the expected life of the options depending on the date of the grant and expected life of the options The expected life of options used was

based on the contractual life of the option granted The Company determined the expected dividend rate based on the assumption and expectation that earnings

generated from operations are not expected to be adequate to allow for the payment of dividends in the near future The following weighted-average assumptions

were utilized in the fair value calculations for options granted

Year Ended

December 31 2008

Expected dividend yield
0%

Expected stock price volatility
35.21%

Risk-free interest rate 1.1%

Expected life of options
2.4 Years

The Company has granted stock options to consultants advisors and directors in the following grants

Date of Shares Exercise Shares Outstanding Expiration Vesting

Grant Granted Price as of 12/31/08 Date Date

07/10/08 10000000 .05 10000000 07/10/11 07/10/08

10/28/08 400000 .05 400000 10/28/18 10/28/09

11/18/08 11200000 .05 11200000 il/iS/Il 11/18/08

11/18/08 12000000 .05 12000000 11/18/09 11/18/08

11/24/08 200000 .05 200000 11/24/18 11/24/09

11/25/08 400000 .05 400000 11/25/11 11/25/08

12/16/08 400000 .05 12/16/il 12/16/08

Total 34200000
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Years Ended December 31 2008 and December 31 2007

The following table summarizes the status of the Companys aggregate stock options granted under the incentive stock option plan

Number Weighted

of Shares Average Weighted

Remaining Intrinsic Average Aggregate

Subject to Exercise Options Price life Years Value

Outstanding as of December 312007

Granted 2008 34600000 .05

Forfeited 2008

Exercised 2008 400000 .05

OutstandingasofDecember3l2008 34200000 .05 2.20

ExercisableasofDecember3l2008 33600000 .05 2.06

The weighted-average grant date fair value of options granted during the year ended December 31 2008 was $0 The total intrinsic value of options

exercised during the year ended December31 2008 was

The following table summarizes the status of the Companys aggregate non-vested shares granted under the 2008 Equity Incentive Plan See Note

Number of

Non-vested Weighted-
Shares Average

Subject to Grant-Date

Options Fair Value

Non-vested as of December 31 2007

Non-vested granted year ended December 31 2008 1000000 .05

Vested year ended December 31 2008 700000 .05

Forfeited year ended December31 2008

Non-vested as of December 31 2008 300000 .05

As of December 31 2008 the unrecognized compensation cost related to non-vested share based compensation arrangements granted under the plan

that was approximately $27000 These costs are expected to be recognized during 2009 The total fair value of options and shares vested during the year period

ended December 31 2008 was $405860

Note Consulting Agreement

In October 2008 the Company entered into an agreement with an individual to provide management consulting services through September 30 2009 As

compensation the Company will pay $1000 for each full week during the term The Company also entered into Stock Award Agreement with this individual

on the same date I-fe will receive one million shares of common stock vesting according to schedule The Company issued 100000 shares of common stock to

him upon signing the consulting agreement and 600000 shares subsequently vested prior to December 31 2008 upon the satisfaction of other performance

criteria The Company is valuing the stock on each vesting date using the fair market value of the common stock of $05 in accordance with EITF 96-18 The

fair value of the equity instrument is recognized over the period the related service is performed in accordance to EITF 00-18 During the year ended December

31 2008 the Company recognized $35000 of stock based compensation related to this award See note for the aggregate non-vested shares reconciliation and

the unrecognized compensation cost related to the non-vested share based compensation arrangements

Note 10 Sublease Agreement

On December 2008 the Company entered into sublease agreement with Athietica Inc to lease manufacturing facility The term of the lease is from

December 2008 through February 28 2009 after which the lease is expected to continue on month-to-month basis Monthly rent of$ 1400 is due on the first

day of each month beginning December 12008 security deposit of$1400 was also paid in 2008

Note 11 Income Taxes

Following is summary of the components giving rise to the income tax provision benefit for the years ended December 31

2008 2007 Inception

Current

Deferred 438907 10587 475604
Less increase in allowance 438907 10587 475604

Net deferred

Total income tax provisions benefit



Individual components of the deferred tax asset are as follows as of December31

2008 2007

Net operating loss carry forwards 287512 16.930

Stock based compensation 147.021

Depreciation and amortization 41071 19767

Total 475604 36697

Less valuation allowance 475604 36697

Net deferred tax assets

The Company has approximately $810000 of net operating loss carryforwards NOLs available to reduce future taxable income These

carryforwards expire at various dates through 2028 portion of the net operating loss carryforward amounting to approximately $35000 relates to tax

deductions for stock awards vested which are not included in the determination of the deferred tax assets above and will be recognized in accordance with SFAS

123R when realized for tax purposes Due to the uncertainty as to the Companys ability to generate sufficient taxable income in the hiture and utilize the

NOLs before they expire the Company has recorded valuation allowance to offset the deferred tax assets

The differences between the United States statutory federal income tax rate and the effective income tax rate in the accompanying consolidated

statements of operations are as follows

2008 2007 Inception

Statutory United States federal rate 34% 34% 34%
State income taxes net of federal benefit

Permanent differences

Change in valuation reserves 39 40 40

Effective tax rate

In July 2006 the FASB released Interpretation No 48 Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes an Interpretation of FASB Statement

109 F1N48 Effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15 2006 F1N48 provides guidance on the financial statement recognition and measurement

for income tax positions that we have taken or expect to take in our income tax returns It also provides related guidance on derecognition classification interest

and penalties accounting in interim periods disclosure and transition We adopted the provisions of FIN48 on January 2007 The adoption did not have

material impact on the Companys consolidated results of operations and financial position and therefore the Company did not have any adjustment to the

January 2007 beginning balance of retained earnings In addition the Company did not have any material unrecognized tax benefits at December 31 2007 or

2008

The Company recognizes interest and penalties related to unrecognized tax benefits in general and administrative expense During the years ended

December31 2008 the Company recognized no material interest and penalties

The Company files income tax returns in the U.S federal jurisdiction and applicable states The tax years 2001 -2008 remain open to examination by

major taxing jurisdictions to which the Company is subject

Note 12 Subsequent Events

The Company commenced $20 million private placement of common stock at $1 per share in January 2009 Since December 31 2008 and through February

13 2009 the Company raised an additional $70000 through the issuance of 70000 shares of common stock of the Company

On February 10 2009 the Company granted stock options to purchase one million shares of its common stock to consultant The stock options have

contractual life of ten years from the date of the grant The consultant will become vested in 50% of the options on June 30 2009 and the remaining 50% on

September 30 2009

In accordance with Stock Award Agreement the Company entered into with consultant in November 2008 the Company issued the final 300000 shares of

common stock to him upon meeting performance criteria on January 27 2009

In February 2009 the Company entered into consulting agreement with an individual As compensation for the performance of services the Company will pay

$5000 per month for each full month during the term of this agreement

THE END
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EXHIBIT 31.1

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO RULE l3a-14 OR lSd-l4 OF THE
SECURITIES EXChANGE ACT OF 1934 AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO

SECTION 302 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEV Ad OF 2002

Gerald Brock certify that

have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-K of WindTamcr Corporation

Based on my knowledge this report does not contain any untrue statement of material fact or omit to state material fact necessary to make the

statements made in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report

Based on my knowledge the financial statements and other financial information included in this report fairly present in all material respects the

financial condition results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of and for the periods presented in this report

The registrants other certifying officers and are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures as defined in

Exchange Act Rules 3a- 15e and Sd- 15e for the registrant and have

Designed such disclosure controls and procedures or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our supervision to

ensure that material information relating to the registrant including its consolidated subsidiaries is made known to us by others within those entities

particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared

Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrants disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about the

effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation and

Disclosed in this report any change in the registrants internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the registrants most recent

fiscal quarter the registrants fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report that has materially affected or is reasonably likely to materially affect

the registrants internal control over financial reporting and

The registrants other certifying officer and have disclosed based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over financial reporting to the

registrants auditors and the audit committee of the registrants board of directors or persons performing the equivalent functions

All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting which arc reasonably

likely to adversely affect the registrants ability to record process summarize and report financial information and

Any fraud whether or not material that involves management or other employees who have significant role in the registrants internal control

over financial reporting

Is GERALD E.BROCK

Name Gerald Brock

Title Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer

Principal Executive Officer and Principal

Financial and Accounting Officer

Date March 30 2009

DatedMarch 30 2009

signed original of this Certification has been provided to WindTamer Corporation and will be retained by WindTamer Corporation and furnished to the

Securities and Exchange Commission or its staff upon request



EXHIBIT 32.1

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT
TO 18 U.S.C SECTION 1350

AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO SECTION 906

OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 1350 as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 each of the undersigned officers of

WindTamer Corporation the Company does hereby certify
with respect to the Annual Report of the Company on Form 10-K for the year ended December

31 2008 as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission the 10-K Report that

the 10-K Report filly complies with the requirements of Sections 13a or 15d of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 as amended and

the information contained in the 10-K Report fairly presents in all material respects the financial condition and results of operations of the Company

The undersigned has executed this Certification effective as March 30 2009

/sJ Gerald Brock

Gerald Brock

Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer

signed original
of this Certification has been provided to WindTamer Corporation and will be retained by WindTamer Corporation and fumished to the

Securities and Exchange Commission or its staff upon request
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